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Intra-Department Communication 

 
 
 
  TO: Nash Stream Forest Citizens Committee 
   Council on Resources and Development 
 
 FROM: Lt. Mark W. Ober, Jr. 
   District One Chief 
 
 DATE: October 9, 2018 
 
 
SUBJECT: 2018 NASH STREAM ENFORCEMENT MEMO  
 
OHRV enforcement actions in the Kelsey Notch Pilot Trail and West Side Trails of the Nash 
Stream Forest was sparse with little to report on.  There was only one documented warning 
issued to a rider who was riding on a closed trail in May and no reported accidents or crashes on 
these trails throughout the riding season.   
 
I personally conducted a patrol of the Kelsey Notch Pilot Trail in September and found it to be 
extremely bumpy and eroded.  I could find no obvious signs of off-trail use and with the 
condition of the trail concluded that conducting speed enforcement would not be justified.  No 
other law enforcement activity was relayed to me by the conservation officer whose assignment 
includes the Nash Stream Forest. 
 
 
   
 
   
 
 
 
     
 
 
 
    
     
   Lt. Mark W. Ober, Jr. 
   District One Chief 
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